PSCA Meeting May 28th, 2011

Location:

Thunder Ridge Sporting Clays & Game Farm

Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Ricky Fung-A-Fat.

Attendance:

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Mike Koneski
- Warren Kersetter
- R. Wayne Davis
- Bill Appel
- Peter Hontz.

Dial-In:

Conference call could not be initiated due to a power outage and the limited cell phone signal in the area.

Meeting Minutes:

- The April 2011 meeting Minutes were reviewed with no comments.
- Mike Koneski motioned to accept the minutes as presented. The motion was 2nd by Warren Kersetter, with all in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

There was no Treasurer's Report for this meeting.

Old Business:

2011 State Shoot Update:

• (Additional Trophy Purchase)

Ricky Fung-A-Fat gave an update on the additional trophies that needed to be purchased. We all have read the ongoing e-mails on this issue. A motion was made by Mike Koneski to allow Ricky to purchase the necessary additional trophies as presented. The motion was 2nd by Warren Kersetter, with all in favor.

Trophies will be shipped directly to Nemacolin.

• Trophy Wording

A motion was made by Ricky Fung-A-Fat to change the wording on the champions' trophy from "HOA" to "State Champion". The motion was 2nd by Mike Koneski, with all in favor.

• Gun Update

No update was available from Clyde Keller on the guns. Ricky will contact Clyde for any update.

2011 Zone Shoot Updates:

• Western Zone Shoot (June 11th and 12th, 2011)

Bob Saunders from Castlewood e-mailed:

"I won't be able to attend the meeting. To update everyone on the W Pa zone see the attached application and flier that was mailed this week. We are looking at adding a 50 target FITASC for Saturday and Sunday AM. If possible and we can offer this we will post on claysports online and our website."

• Eastern Zone Shoot (June 4th and 5th, 2011)

Mike Koneski from Rock Mt. reported that everything is good to go.

2011 SCTP Shoot Updates:

• Rock Mt. Sporting Clays (June 18th, 2011)

Mike Koneski from Rock Mt. reported that everything is ready. Currently there are 66 preregistered for this shoot.

2013 Western Zone Shoot Applications:

• Ricky informed everyone that an application has received from **Lawrence County Sportsman Association** to host the 2013 Western Zone Shoot.

New Business:

2012 PA State Shoot (Rock Mt.)

- Mike Koneski reported that the target setters for the 2012 PA State Shoot will be Mike McAlpine, Chuck Frazier and Mike Koneski.
- There was a discussion about having certified referees at the shoot. Per Warren Kersetter, Jeff Lutz, Clyde Keller, and himself are currently certified, but will need to be re-certified next year (2012).
- Discussed getting the other members of the Board certified as well next year.

No Money Back to Class:

• There was a rather lengthy discussion was about "No Money Back to Class" at State Shoot, with numerous points of views expressed. Future discussion will probably be warranted on this matter.

Shooter Referendum: (items that need shooter input)

- Let clubs sending in a proposal for the shoots to choose if they want to have money back to class or not. Let the shooters vote where they want to shoot on the items proposed by the host clubs.
- HOA should be an option?
- Clubs can try to get sponsor money if able; but this cannot be counted on.
- Do shooters want the guns or do they want the money to be used for Lewis or Option money?
- Should there be a "minimum" price for State and Zone Shoots?

By-Law Review

• A motion was made by Warren Kersetter to review the current By-Laws after the 2011 PA State Shoot. The suggestion is that the current By-Laws must be reviewed so clubs "want" to host the PA State and Zone Shoots. It was suggested that for this review, it would be advantageous to do it in an "in person" meeting environment with dial-in participants kept to a minimum. The motion was 2nd by Mike Koneski, with all in favor.

Miscellaneous

• At the June meeting we must get all questions approved for the ballot so the shooters can vote on them at the 2011 PA State Shoot.

Next Meeting date and location: • June 17th, 2011 @ 7:00 PM.

- Location to be determined.
- Motion to adjourn by Mike Koneski. The motion was 2nd by Warren Kersetter with all in favor.

Meeting concluded @ 7:00 PM